8/27/25, 9:45 AM Gmail - Re: Document Purchase Order RHMN400035005

M Gma“ Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>
Re: Document Purchase Order RHMN400035005

1 message

Elbashir, Yasir <Yasir.Elbashir@uhs.nhs.uk> 27 August 2025 at 09:41

To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>, "de la Nougerede, Gregory"
<Gregory.delaNougerede@uhs.nhs.uk>, "Benyon, Adam" <Adam.Benyon@uhs.nhs.uk>
Cc: "Vinton, Rebecca" <rebecca.vinton@wpl.uhs.nhs.uk>

Hi Kate,
We are happy with the new price.

@Benyon, Adam | have updated the part details with the new description and price. | have
also updated the details on e-Quip order request.

Thanks,

Yasir

Yasir Elbashir
Team Manager |Team C | Clinical Engineering | Level A | South Academic Block
Southampton General Hospital | Tel: 02381204349 | Southampton | SO16 6YD

University Hospital Southampton
NHS Foundation Trust Monday - Thursday 7:00 am - 5:00 pm

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: 27 August 2025 9:12 AM

To: de la Nougerede, Gregory <Gregory.delaNougerede@uhs.nhs.uk>

Cc: Benyon, Adam <Adam.Benyon@uhs.nhs.uk>; Vinton, Rebecca
<rebecca.vinton@wpl.uhs.nhs.uk>; Elbashir, Yasir <Yasir.Elbashir@uhs.nhs.uk>
Subject: Re: Document Purchase Order RHMN400035005

Caution: This sender's email domain is not covered by the NHS secure email standard. Please do
not send personal data to this address. More information on Staffnet.

Good moring,

Thank you for your email.

Are you happy to accept the price of £112.107?
Kind regards

Kate Griffiths

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542
Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=b5871a5be0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f: 1841140011795255454%7Cmsg-f:1841597360658695...
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8/27/25, 9:45 AM Gmail - Re: Document Purchase Order RHMN400035005

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd
Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office.
Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

E-mail Disclaimer

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to
be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please
reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

On Wed, 27 Aug 2025 at 08:43, de la Nougerede, Gregory <Gregory.delaNougerede@uhs.nhs.uk>
wrote:

Good Morning,

Please could | have 0110452 - MAX-550E oxygen sensor with a standard 15mm L.D. flow diverter,
costing £112

Kind Regards

Gregory de la Nougerede

Specialist Clinical Technologist

Clinical Engineering

Level A, South Academic Block

Southampton General Hospital

University Hospital Southampton NHS Foundation Trust
S016 6YD

E. gregory.delanougerede@uhs.nhs.uk

T. 02381 204349

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=b5871a5be0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f: 1841140011795255454%7Cmsg-f:1841597360658695... 2/7



8/27/25, 9:45 AM Gmail - Re: Document Purchase Order RHMN400035005

From: Benyon, Adam <Adam.Benyon@uhs.nhs.uk>

Sent: 26 August 2025 16:07

To: Vinton, Rebecca <rebecca.vinton@wpl.uhs.nhs.uk>; de la Nougerede, Gregory
<Gregory.delaNougerede@uhs.nhs.uk>; Elbashir, Yasir <Yasir.Elbashir@uhs.nhs.uk>
Cc: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Subject: RE: Document Purchase Order RHMN400035005

Hi Rebecca

Sorry | can’t answer this, far too technicall!

Copying in Greg and Yas who can hopefully advise best, and I'll be more than happy to
have price adjusted as required.

Hi gents — Please read the below and advise Kate at Viamed the correct part requirement.

Many thanks

Adam Benyon

Contracts Manager

Clinical Engineering Department

University Hospital Southampton
Tel: 02381 203774* (general enquiries 02381 206900)
Contracts Email: adam.benyon@uhs.nhs.uk

Other Business: ebme@uhs.nhs.uk

Open 09:00 to 17:00, Monday to Friday (exc. Bank Holidays)
Proud supporter of LGBTQIA+ inclusivity.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=b5871a5be0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f: 1841140011795255454%7Cmsg-f:1841597360658695... 3/7



8/27/25, 9:45 AM Gmail - Re: Document Purchase Order RHMN400035005

From: Vinton, Rebecca <rebecca.vinton@wpl.uhs.nhs.uk>
Sent: 22 August 2025 15:38

To: Benyon, Adam <Adam.Benyon@uhs.nhs.uk>

Cc: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Subject: FW: Document Purchase Order RHMN400035005

Hi Adam, we have received the below e-mail in relation to your order number RHMN400035005.
Are you happy for me to uplift the pricing to enable the supplier to proceed with the order?

Kind Regards,

Rebecca Vinton

Buyer

***Ticketing System now live — any queries please raise a ticket — internal emails will not be actioned by
email***

My working days are Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday & Friday.

INHS

Wessex NHS
Procurement Limited

(® Rebecca.Vinton@wpl.uhs.nhs.uk

(® www.wessexprocurement.nhs.uk

Correspondence and Registered address: Trust Management Offices Mailpoint 18, Southampton General Hospital,
Tremona Rd, Southampton, SO16 6YD

Registered in England No 11986173.

VAT Registration no. 335372701

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=b5871a5be0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f: 1841140011795255454%7Cmsg-f:1841597360658695... a4/7



8/27/25, 9:45 AM Gmail - Re: Document Purchase Order RHMN400035005

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: 22 August 2025 09:10

To: Vinton, Rebecca <rebecca.vinton@wpl.uhs.nhs.uk>
Subject: Re: Document Purchase Order RHMN400035005

Caution: This sender's email domain is not covered by the NHS secure email standard. Please do
not send personal data to this address. More information on Staffnet.

Good morning Rebecca,

Thank you for your PO RHMN400035005.

Please could | advise you that the correct price of part number (R140P02) 0110452 - MAX-550E
oxygen sensor for use with MaxO2 ME Oxygen Monitor is £112.10 each. The other price breaks are
as follows:

1=£11210 2=£10940each 3-10=£ 106.60 each 11 or more = £ 101.00 each

There are two versions of the MAX-550E.

| can see that part number 0110452 has been bought by your team in the past (October 2024).

0110452 (R140P02) is a Max-550E for use with MaxO2 ME oxygen monitors.
It is supplied complete with a standard 15mm I.D. flow diverter (0120095).

0110454 (R140P02-001) is a Max-550E for use with MaxBlend devices (MaxBlend 2, MaxBlend Lite
and Blender Buddy 2).

It is supplied complete with a special flow diverter which is narrower in diameter and has a small
bleed hole (0120086).

Please let me know if you would like me to proceed with the correct price for part number
0110452 - MAX-550E oxygen sensor with a standard 15mm LD. flow diverter.

Kind regards

Kate Griffiths

http://www.viamed.co.uk
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=b5871a5be0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f: 1841140011795255454%7Cmsg-f:1841597360658695... 5/7



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

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the
office. Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where
possible.

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

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted
to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please
reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

On Fri, 22 Aug 2025 at 08:32, Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> wrote:

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: <eexi.fa.sender@workflow.email.uk-london-1.ocs.oraclecloud.com>
Date: Thu, 21 Aug 2025 at 17:24

Subject: Document Purchase Order RHMN400035005

To: <info@viamed.co.uk>

Please find the attached purchase order.

If you have any queries regarding this purchase order, please contact the Buyer as detailed under
the 'Enquiries To' section of the attached Purchase Order.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=b5871a5be0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f: 1841140011795255454%7Cmsg-f:1841597360658695... 6/7



8/27/25, 9:45 AM Gmail - Re: Document Purchase Order RHMN400035005

This e-mail was sent from an auto-notification system that cannot accept incoming email. Please do
not reply to this message.
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Disclaimer

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed.

Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those
of the Trust unless explicitly stated otherwise.

If you have received this e-mail in error please delete it and contact the University Hospital
Southampton NHS Foundation Trust Helpdesk on:- 023 807 77222

The information contained in this e-mail may be subject to public disclosure under the Freedom of
Information Act 2000.

Unless the Information is legally exempt from disclosure, the confidentiality of this e-mail and your reply
cannot be guaranteed.

This footnote also confirms that this email message has been checked for computer viruses.

Please visit our website at http://www.uhs.nhs.uk

Think of the environment. Please avoid printing this e-mail unnecessarily.
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Disclaimer

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual
or entity to whom they are addressed.

Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of
the Trust unless explicitly stated otherwise.

If you have received this e-mail in error please delete it and contact the University Hospital Southampton
NHS Foundation Trust Helpdesk on:- 023 807 77222

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
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